CITY OF NEWPORT BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
PLANNING DIVISION ACTION REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL, CITY MANAGER AND PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: Kimberly Brandt, Community Development Director
Brenda Wisneski, Deputy Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Report of actions taken by the Zoning Administrator, and/or Planning Division
staff for the week ending July 15, 2016

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR ACTIONS
JULY 14, 2016

Item 1: Annual Review of Development Agreement for North Newport Center (PA2009-
023)

Site Address: Sub-areas of Fashion Island; Block 100, Block 400, Block 500,
Block 600, and Block 800 of Newport Center Drive; and San Joaquin Plaza

Action: Item Continued to July 28, 2016 ZA Hearing Council District 5

APPEAL PERIOD: An appeal may be filed with the Director of Community Development or
City Clerk, as applicable, within fourteen (14) days following the date the action or decision
was rendered unless a different period of time is specified by the Municipal Code (e.g., Title
19 allows ten (10) day appeal period for tentative parcel and tract maps, lot line adjustments,
or lot mergers). For additional information on filing an appeal, contact the Planning Division at
949 644-3200.
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